
Project Architect with a strong portfolio of experience over a variety of sectors and building types. I am extremely capable at all stages of design although I personally enjoy the technical challenges of detail design as well as the successful delivery of projects on site.

Professional Experience

Rick Mather Architects, London	Project Architect	03.2008 to date
Andy Matthews Photography	Architectural Photographer	06.2009 to date
Urban Salon Architects, London	Part II Assistant	09.2007 - 03.2008
Panter Hudspith, London	Part II Assistant	09.2005 - 09.2007
Architecture plb, Winchester	Part II Assistant	07.2003 - 09.2005
University of Portsmouth	Part time lecturer	06.2002 - 09.2007
David Kent Architects, Bath	Part I Assistant	02.1999 - 02.2003
SCAPE Architects, London	Part I Assistant	11.2001 - 02.2002
Squire & Partners, London	Part I Assistant	07.2001 - 11.2001

Education

Kingston University	PgDip Professional Practice	10.2007 - 10.2009
University of Portsmouth	DipArch, Merit - RIBA Part II	09.2002 - 06.2004
Technische Universität Wien	ERASMUS exchange	03.2003 - 07.2003
University of Portsmouth	BA(Hons), First Class - RIBA Part I	09.1998 - 06.2001
City of Bath College	GNVQ Construction & Built Environment	09.1996 - 05.1998
The Corsham School	9 GCSE's, C & above	09.1991 - 06.1996

Interests

Photography, cycling, climbing & travel.

Contact

info@andy-matthews.co.uk / 07977 203 741

References available upon request.